CULVER CITY
POLICE

02/26/2025 2025-01
TO: ALL PERSONNEL
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE

SUBJECT: APPROVED TASER 10 HOLSTERS

INTRODUCTION:

This General Order was created to notify all department personnel of the list of “Approved” Taser 10
holsters.

305.3 ISSUANCE AND CARRYING CEDS:

Only members who have successfully completed department-approved training may be issued and may
carry the CED.

CEDs are issued for use during a member's current assignment. Those leaving a particular assignment
may be required to return the device to the department inventory.

Officers shall only use the CED and cartridges/magazines that have been issued by the Department.
Cartridges/magazines should not be used after the manufacturer's expiration date.

Uniformed officers who have been issued the CED shall wear the device in an approved holster.

Officers who carry the CED while in uniform shall carry it in a holster on the side opposite the duty
weapon (Penal Code § 13660).

(a) All CEDs shall be clearly distinguishable to differentiate them from the duty weapon and any other
device.

(b) For single-shot devices, whenever practicable, officers should carry an additional cartridge on their
person when carrying the CED.

(c) Officers should not hold a firearm and the CED at the same time. Non-uniformed officers may secure
the CED in a concealed, secure location in the driver's compartment of their vehicles.



APPROVED TASER 10 HOLSTERS LIST

(1) BLACKHAWK / AXON TASER 10
(2) SAFARILAND / AXON TASER 10
(3) ZERO 9 HOLSTERS / TASER 10
(4) GALLS NYLON HOLSTER/ TASER 10
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Troy Dunlap

Assistant Chief of Police



